LEGISLATIVE BUDGET BOARD
Austin, Texas

FISCAL NOTE, 79TH LEGISLATIVE REGULAR SESSION
May 17, 2005
TO: Honorable Troy Fraser, Chair, Senate Committee on Business & Commerce
FROM: John S. O'Brien, Deputy Director, Legidative Budget Board

IN RE: HB2064 by Goolsby (Relating to private club alcoholic beverage permitsissued to afraternal
or veterans organization.), As Engr ossed

No significant fiscal implication to the State is anticipated.

The bill would amend the Alcoholic Beverage Code asit relates to private club alcoholic beverage
permits issued to afraternal or veterans organization.

The bill would take effect immediately if it receives avote of two-thirds of all the members elected to
each house. If the bill does not receive the necessary vote, the bill would take effect September 1,
2005.

L ocal Government Impact

No significant fiscal implication to units of local government is anticipated.

Sour ce Agencies. 458 Alcoholic Beverage Commission
L BB Staff: JOB, CL, JRO, VDS, SJ
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